

---

# VIRGINIA STATE BUDGET

---

2009 Session

## Budget Bill - SB850 (Introduced)

Bill Order » Office of Health and Human Resources » Item 344

Department of Social Services

### Item 344

First Year - FY2009

Second Year - FY2010

<b>Financial Assistance to Community Human Services Organizations (49200)</b>	<b>\$36,873,074</b>	<b>\$36,873,074</b>
	<b>\$38,123,074</b>	<b>\$45,784,860</b>
Community Action Agencies (49201)	\$18,819,068	\$18,504,770
		\$23,783,075
Volunteer Services (49202)	\$4,304,340	\$4,366,340
Other Payments to Human Services Organizations (49203)	\$13,749,666	\$14,001,964
	\$14,999,666	\$17,635,445
Fund Sources:		
General	\$5,478,148	\$11,137,939
	\$6,478,148	\$11,362,939
Federal Trust	\$31,394,926	\$25,735,135
	\$31,644,926	\$34,421,921

---

Authority: Title 2.2, Chapter 54; Title 63.2, Chapters 1 and 6, Code of Virginia; Title VI, Subtitle B, P.L. 97-35, as amended; P.L. 103-252, as amended; P.L. 104-193, as amended, Federal Code.

A.1. All increased state or federal funds distributed to Community Action Agencies shall be distributed as follows: The funds shall be distributed to all local Community Action Agencies according to the Department of Social Services funding formula (75 percent based on low-income population, 20 percent based on number of jurisdictions served, and five percent based on square mileage served), adjusted to ensure that no agency receives less than 1.5 percent of any increase.

2. Out of this appropriation, \$2,914,786 the first year and ~~\$4,640,805 the second year~~ from the general fund and \$3,397,859 the first year and ~~\$1,671,840~~ \$6,312,645 the second year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant shall be provided for community action agencies to promote self-sufficiency.

3. Out of this appropriation, \$218,500 the first year and \$218,500 the second year from the general fund shall be provided to the Virginia Community Action Partnership to support the Virginia Earned Income Tax Coalition and provide grants to local organizations to provide outreach, education and tax preparation services to citizens who may be eligible for the federal Earned Income Tax Credit. The Virginia Community Action Partnership shall report on its efforts to expand the number of Virginians who are able to claim the federal EITC, including the number of individuals identified who could benefit from the credit, the number of individuals counseled on the availability of the federal EITC, and the number of individuals assisted with tax preparation to claim the federal EITC. This report shall be provided to the Governor and the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees and the Chairman of the Joint Legislative Audit and Review Commission by December 1 each year.

B. The department shall continue to fund from this Item all organizations recognized by the Commonwealth as community action agencies as defined in §2.2-540 et seq.

C. Out of this appropriation, \$100,000 the first year and ~~\$100,000 the second year~~ from the general fund shall be

provided to the Tri-County Community Action Agency, Inc. to ensure funding parity for Charlotte and Mecklenburg Counties.

D. Out of this appropriation, \$1,332,959 the first year ~~and \$3,472,779 the second year~~ from the general fund and \$4,139,820 the first year ~~and \$2,000,000~~ \$5,472,779 the second year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant shall be provided to Healthy Families Virginia. These funds shall be used at the discretion of local sites for obtaining matching Title IV-E nongeneral funds when available. The Department of Social Services shall continue to allocate funds from this item to the statewide office of Prevent Child Abuse Virginia for providing the coordination, technical support, quality assurance, training and evaluation of the Healthy Families Virginia program.

E.1. Out of the appropriation, \$1,500,000 the first year and \$1,500,000 the second year from the general fund shall be provided to the Virginia Early Childhood Foundation. These funds shall be matched with local public and private resources with a goal of leveraging a dollar for each state dollar provided. Funds shall be awarded to proposals that seed and foster community programs that enhance the health, safety and well-being of Virginia's youth. The Foundation shall account for the expenditure of these funds by providing the Governor, Secretary of Health and Human Resources, and the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees with a certified audit and full report on Foundation initiatives and results not later than October 1 of each year for the preceding fiscal year ending June 30.

2. On or before October 1 of each year, the Foundation shall submit to the Governor and the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees a report on the actual amount, by fiscal year, of private and local government funds received by the Foundation.

F. Out of this appropriation, \$637,500 the first year ~~and \$314,298~~ \$637,500 the second year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$323,202 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided to Centers for Employment and Training.

G. Out of this appropriation, \$42,500 the first year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$42,500 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided to People Inc.

H. Out of this appropriation, \$38,250 the first year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$38,250 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided to United Ministries.

I. Out of this appropriation, \$200,000 the first year and \$100,000 the second year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant and \$100,000 the second year from the general fund shall be provided to Child Advocacy Centers.

J. Out of this appropriation, \$50,000 the first year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$50,000 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided to the Bristol-Washington County Children's Advocacy Center for services to TANF-eligible populations.

K. Out of this appropriation, \$50,000 the first year from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$50,000 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided to the Lenowisco Planning District Children's Advocacy Center for services to TANF-eligible populations.

L. Out of this appropriation, \$127,500 the first year ~~and \$127,500 the second year~~ from the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant ~~and \$127,500 the second year from the general fund~~ shall be provided for a domestic violence awareness campaign.

M.1. Out of this appropriation shall be provided ~~\$723,844~~ \$473,844 from the general fund and ~~\$531,791~~ \$781,791 from the federal trust fund the first year and ~~\$723,844~~ \$473,844 from the general fund and ~~\$531,691~~ \$781,791

from the federal trust fund the second year to support the statewide implementation of a 2-1-1 Information and Referral System to provide resource and referral information on many of the specialized health and human resource services available in the Commonwealth, including child day care availability and providers in localities throughout the state, and publish consumer-oriented materials for those interested in learning the location of child day care providers.

2. The Department of Social Services shall request that all state and local child-serving agencies within the Commonwealth be included in the Virginia Statewide Information and Referral System as well as any agency or entity that receives state general fund dollars and provides services to families and youth. The Secretary of Health and Human Resources, the Secretary of Education, and the Secretary of Public Safety shall assist in this effort by requesting all affected agencies within their Secretariats to submit information to the statewide Information and Referral System and ensure that such information is accurate and updated annually. Agencies shall also notify the Virginia Information and Referral System of any changes in services that may occur throughout the year.

3. The Department of Social Services shall communicate with child-serving agencies within the Commonwealth about the availability of the statewide Information and Referral System. This information shall also be communicated via the Department of Social Services' broadcast system on their agency-wide Intranet so that all local and regional offices can be better informed about the Statewide Information and Referral System. Information on the Statewide Information and Referral System shall also be included within the Department's electronic mailings to all local and regional offices at least biannually.

N. During the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2010, the Governor shall not designate any new or existing community action agencies to serve any locality not currently served by a community action agency unless the Secretary of Health and Human Resources certifies in writing to the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees that there are sufficient funds available for such agencies without adversely affecting funding for existing community action agencies.

O. Out of this appropriation, \$100,000 the first year and ~~\$100,000 the second year~~ from the general fund shall be provided to Northern Virginia Family Services for costs associated with the expansion and rehabilitation of Georgetown South Community Center.

*P. Out of this appropriation, \$1,000,000 the first year from the general fund shall be provided to the Federation of Virginia Food Banks for the purchase of food to be distributed through food banks across the Commonwealth. No funding shall be used for administrative or overhead expenses.*